Ahmet Eren Keskin

Architect

aerenke@gmail.com

+90 536 594 98 78

Istanbul, Turkey

www.linkedin.com/in/ahmeterenkeskin

Summary

I am experienced in all phases of architectural projects of various scales. At the construction site and office in the application phase I am confident in being a controller. In addition I have knowledge in quantity takeoff in various softwares. Also, I have knowledge in ensuring the correct integration with other disciplines of the architectural project. I am proficient in visual presentation techniques and 3D modelling in various softwares. I have content ceration experience in the areas of architecture, design and art. Finally, I am an architect who loves his profession and development.

Education

Istanbul Technical University

Architecture 2018-2021

Graduated with high honor (GPA: 3,63/4)

Experience

Architect

Artstyle Architecture I June 2021 - September 2022

- *Working on concept design and construction project drawings of domestic and international projects,
- *Worked as site architect on Luxury Mansions and Luxury Cafe&Restaurant projects,
- *Integration of architectural project with static, electrical, mechanical and installation projects,
- *Controlling and customer relations in the contract, design and construction process.

BIM Architect

YapıBilgiLab I January 2021 - June 2021

- *Worked on the design of US army dormitory and office buildings; Architectural project in accordance with BIM Exucition Plan and taking the quantities of the project from the model in Revit,
- *Preparation of shop drawings in packages, on the bases created from the model and preparation of sheets,
- *3D Modeling and visualization for exterior and interior.

Content Creator

GZT / Arkitekt.com | September 2020 - May 2021

- *Worked on unique content creation in terms of architecture, art and design to be published on Arkitekt.com and Arkitekt social media accounts.
- *Conducting extensive research from international sources to generate content ideas.

Office Architect

Metrik Architecture I July 2020 - December 2020

- *Worked on drawing of architectural projects from the draft stage to the delivery to the municipality,
- *3D modeling and rendering and preparation of architectural project and presentations.

Intern Site Architect

IGA Istanbul Airport I June 2019 - August 2019

- *Worked on the control of the rough and fine construction, ensuring the correct progress of the process together with the subcontractors,
- ${}^{\star}\text{Reporting the progress by tabulating the work done, calculating the progress payments of subcontractors.}$

Skills

Computer Skills I Autocad, Revit, SketchUp, Lumion, Photoshop, Illustrator, 3dsMax&Corona, MS Office.

Personel Skills I Organized, Problem solving, Focus, Risk and time management, Communication, Adaptability Language Skills I Turkish (Native), English (Working proficiency)

Certificates

- *Autodesk Certified Professional: Revit Arch. Design Exam Prep. *BIM Fundamentals for Engineers

References

*Assoc. Prof. Dr Yüksel Demir Istanbul Technical Uni. Lecturer Phone: +90 0532 247 6767 E-Mail: demiry@itu.edu.tr *Erkan Şahin BIM Manager / ARUP Phone: +90 0538 749 6069 E-Mail: yapibilgilab@gmail.com

*Burak Tüccar

Contracts Chief / Tekfen Construction

Phone: +974 5582 4559

E-Mail: tuccar.burak@gmail.com